

Memorandum



From Senior Depute Director of Social Work

Tel 204 2900 Ext 2342

To Divisional Director of Social Work
Lanark Division

Our ref WYMcN/EJ

Your ref

Date 6th March, 1980.

Subject Mooney -v- Mooney

I refer to our recent conversation and when you mentioned an exchange with a Mr. McPherson of the Legal Section. A reply has now been received and we are asked if instructions could be obtained as a matter of urgency and forwarded so that the Regional Council's Edinburgh agents may be advised. I would suggest that in the circumstances you should deal directly with Mr. McGoldrick in this case. You will note the question of urgency in the matter.

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to be "J. A. Smith", written over a horizontal line.

Senior Depute Director of Social Work

Enc.

